[DIV24] Eminent Psychiatrist Laurence Kirmayer to Deliver DIV24 Address at
APA 2023!

From: Justin Karter

Sent: Monday, January 02, 2023 11:04 AM

To: DIV24@LISTS.APA.ORG

Subject: [DIV24] Eminent Psychiatrist Laurence Kirmayer to Deliver DIV24 Address at APA 2023!

Division 24 Members,

We are incredibly excited to announce that Laurence J. Kirmayer will deliver the Society for
Theoretical and Philosophical Psychology Invited Address at the 2023 APA Convention (Aug. 3-5
in Washington, DC).

Dr. Kirmayer is James McGill Professor and Director of the Division of Social and Transcultural
Psychiatry at McGill University and Editor-in-Chief of Transcultural Psychiatry. He directs the
Culture and Mental Health Research Unit at the Jewish General Hospital, where he researches
culturally responsive mental health services, the mental health of indigenous peoples, and the
anthropology of psychiatry. For 2021-2023, he is the President of the Society for Psychological
Anthropology.

In line with David Goodman's Division 24 Presidential theme, "Constructing the Psychological
Humanities," Dr. Kirmayer will be presenting on the topic: "The Politics and Poetics of Iliness
Experience."

***To make sure you are in attendance for this exciting event, please remember to submit
your convention proposals for the 2023 APA Convention in Washington, DC. These proposals
are due soon--on January 10th!

To learn more about the APA convention, visit https://convention.apa.org/proposals or
contact APA staff at convention@apa.org. You can also contact division 24 APA
program co-chairs Justin Karter (jkarter22@gmail.com) and Karley Petersen
(karley.m.petersen3@gmail.com).

\We look forward to receiving your proposals!\

Justin M. Karter, Ph.D.

Research News Editor | Mad in America
Program Chair | Society for Theoretical and Philosophical Psychology (DIV 24)
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